
Marguerite McLean J~oOOI-tI 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 201212:39 PM 

To: Nancy Harrison 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Hyma Vedula 

Subject: RE: Past Request for Confidential Classification ; Docket No. 070001-EI 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will show DN 1024'1-07 (request for 

confidential classification) as being resolved (declassified) in CMS; declassify 

confidential DN 1024'2-07 (GPC's work papers) in CMS and place this 

document in the public docket files ; and declassify x-ref. DN 09567-07 in CMS 

(PSC staff's work papers) and forward to APANedula. (Audit Control No. 

Audit Control No. 07 -022 -1-1 ) 
Thank you. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Nancy Harrison 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:59 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI 

Lisa, 
That's what I thought. The 10242-07 has not been declassified . 
Mr. Bennett's email did not reflect the actual document number 
to be declassified. 

Marguerite, 
Can you declassify 10242-07 based on Mr. Bennett's email below? 

Thanks, 
:Nancy)l. Harrison 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Publ ic Service Commission 
850-413-6092 

From: Lisa Bennett 
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Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:50 AM 
To: Nancy Harrison 

o 6 8 9 2 OCT 10 ~ 
Subject: RE: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI 

. F,fSC -COI·1M ISSION CLER~ ' 

The Motion (1 0241-07) is resolved by the fact that the document (10242-07) is declassified. 

10/10/2012 



Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Nancy Harrison 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:31 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI 

Lisa, 
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Question: Is the clerk's office supposed to declassify the Motion (ON 10241-07) or the actual documents which would be 
ON 10242-07 which is in the description of the letter? 

Nancy fl. Harrison 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6092 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:21 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Nancy Harrison 
Subject: RE: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI 

Per tnis e-mail.tneClerk's Office willsnowVN 102'11-07 (request for confidential classification) 

as being resolved (declassified) in CMS. 

Tnank you. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 10:27 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Nancy Harrison 
Subject: FW: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI 

Pursuant to the email below from Gulf's attorney Steven Griffin, Document No. 10241-07 in Docket No. 

070001-EI can be declassified. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 

10/10/2012 



850-413-6230 

From: Steven R. Griffin [mailto:srg@beggslane.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 9:08 AM 
To: Nancy Harrison 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; csboyett@southernco.com 
Subject: RE: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI 

Nancy and Lisa: 
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I have confirmed with Gulf Power that the information at issue in the Confidentiality Request identified as Document 
No. 10241-07 is no longer considered confidential. 

Best regards, 

Steve 

Information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, 

do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please call (850) 432-2451. 

Steven R. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane, RLLP 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 432-2451 
(850) 469-33311 facsimile 
srg@beggslane.com 

From: Nancy Harrison [mailto:NHarriso@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:04 PM 
To: Steven R. Griffin 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Past Request for Confidential Classification; Docket No. 070001-EI 

Per Lisa Bennett, attached is a letter in the above-referenced docket addressing 
a past request for confidential classification. The original is being mailed by US mail. 

Thank you. 
Nancy fl. :Jfarrison 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6092 

10/10/2012 


